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considerable; and, indeed, the colored population is
scattered over a territory which does not fall far short
of three hundred miles in extent, in each direction, and
probably numbers not less than twenty thousand
persons in all. We look to the school, and the
possession of landed property by individuals, as two
great means of the elevation of our oppressed and
degraded race to a participation in the blessings, as
they have hitherto been permitted to share only the
miseries and vices, of civilization.

My efforts to aid them, in every way in my power,
and to procure the aid of others for them, have been
constant. I have made many journeys into New York,
Connecticut, Massachusetts, and Maine, in all of
which States I have found or made some friends to the
cause, and, I hope, some personal friends. I have
received many liberal gifts, and experienced much
kindness of treatment; but I must be allowed to allude
particularly to the donations received from Boston—
by which we have been enabled to erect a saw-mill,
and thus to begin in good earnest the clearing of our
lands, and to secure a profitable return for the support
of our school—as among those which have been most
welcome and valuable to us.

Some of the trips I have made, have led to some
incidents and observations which must be the theme of
a future chapter
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CHAPTER XIX.

LUMBERING OPERATIONS.

INDUSTRIAL ~ PROJECT.—FIND SOME ABLE

FRIENDS IN BOSTON.—PROCURE FUNDS AND

CONSTRUCT A SAW-MILL.—SALES OF LUMBER IN

BOSTON.—INCIDENT IN THE CUSTOM HOUSE.

The land on which we settled in Canada was -
covered with a beautiful forest of noble trees of
various kinds. Our people were accustomed to cut
them down and burn them on the ground, simply to
get rid of them. Often as I roamed through the forest, I
was afflicted at seeing such waste, and longed to
devise some means of converting this abundant natural
wealth into money, so as to improve the condition of
the people.

Full of this subject, I left my home on a journey of
observation through the State of New York, and New
England. I kept my purposes to myself, not breathing a
word of my intentions to any mortal. I found in New
York, mills where precisely such logs as those in
Canada were sawed into lumber, which I learned
commanded large prices. In New England I found a
ready market for the black walnut, white wood, and
other lumber, such as abounded and was wasted in
Canada.

On reaching Boston, Mass. I made known these
facts and my feelings to some philanthropic gentlemen
with whom I had become acquainted. It cannot be
improper for me to mention the names of these
gentlemen, who lent so ready an ear to my
representations, and placed so much confidence in my
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judgment, as to furnish me with the means of starting
what has since proved a very profitable enterprise.

Rev. Ephraim Peabody introduced me to Samuel
Eliot, Esq., who was kind enough to examine carefully
into all my representations, and to draw up a sketch of
them, which was afterwards presented to Amos
Lawrence, Esq., and others. By means of this a
collection of money to aid me was made, to which
many of the leading gentleman of Boston contributed,
amounting to about fourteen hundred dollars.

With this money I returned to Canada, and
immediately set myself about building a saw-mill in
Camden (then Dawn). The improvement in the
surrounding section was astonishing. The people
began to labor, and the progress in clearing up and
cultivating the land was quite cheering.

But after the frame-work of my mill was completed
and covered, my scanty funds were exhausted. This
was a trying time. I had begun the work in faith, I had
expended the money honestly, and to the best of‘ my
judgment, and now should the whole enterprise fail? |
immediately returned to my Boston friends. Amos
Lawrence, H. Ingersoll Bowditch, and Samuel A.
Elliot, Esgs., listened to me again, and gave me o
understand that they deemed me an honest man. They
encouraged me in my business enterprise, and the
approval of such men was like balm to my soul.
They endorsed a note for me and put it into the bank
by which I was enabled to borrow, on my own
responsibility, about eighteen hundred dollars more
With this I soon completed the mill, stocked it witli
machinery, and had the pleasure of seeing it in
successful operation. I ought here to add, that the mill
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was not my own private property, but belonged to an
association, which established an excellent manual-
labor school, where many children and youth of both
sexes have been educated. The school was well
attended by both colored children, whites, and some
Indians.

This enterprise having been completed to a great
extent by my own labor and the labor of my own sons,
who took charge of the mill, I immediately began to
consider how I could discharge my pecuniary
obligations. I chartered a vessel, and loaded it with
eighty thousand feet of good prime black walnut
lumber, sawed in our mill, and contracted with the
captain to deliver it for me at Oswego, N. Y. I entered
into a contract there with a party to have it delivered at
Boston, but the party having forwarded it to New
York, failed to carry it any farther. There great efforts
were made to cheat me out of the lumber, but, by the
good friendship of Mr. Lawrence, of Boston, who
furnished me the means of having it re-shipped, I
succeeded in bringing the whole eighty thousand feet
safe to Boston, where I sold it to Mr. Jonas Chickering
for forty-five dollars per thousand feet. The proceeds
paid all expenses, and would have cancelled all the
debts I had incurred; but my friends insisted that I
should retain a part of the funds for future use. After
that, I brought another large load of lumber by the
same route.

The next season I brought a large cargo by the river
St. Lawrence, which came direct to Boston, where,
without the aid of any agent or third party whatever, I
paid my own duties, got the lumber through the
Custom House, and sold it at a handsome profit. A
little incident occurred when paying the duties, which
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has often since afforded me a great deal of
amusement. The Fugitive Slave Law had just been
passed in the United States, which made it quite an
offence to harbor or render aid to a fugitive slave.
When the Custom House officer presented his bill to
me for the duties on my lumber, I jokingly remarked
to him that perhaps he would render himself liable to
trouble if he should have dealings with a fugitive
slave, and if so I would relieve him of the trouble of
taking my money. "Are you a fugitive slave, Sir?"
"Yes, Sir," said I; "and perhaps you had better not
have any dealings with me." "I have nothing to do
with that," said the official; "there is your bill. You
have acted like a man, and I deal with you as a man." |
enjoyed the scene, and the bystanders seemed to relish
it, and I paid him the money.

I look back upon the enterprise related in this
chapter with a great deal of pleasure, for the mill
which was then built introduced an entire change in
the appearance of that section of the country, and in
the habits of the people.

CHAPTER XX.

VISIT TO ENGLAND.

DEBT ON THE INSTITUTION.—A NEW PECUNIARY

ENTERPRISE.—LETTERS OF RECOMMENDATION

TO  ENGLAND.—PERSONAL  DIFFICULTIES.—

CALLED AN IMPOSTER.—TRIUMPHANT VICTORY

OVER THESE TROUBLES.

My interest in the Manual Labor School in Dawn,
was the means of my visiting England. No one who
has never engaged in such business can have any idea
of the many difficulties connected with so great an
enterprise. In spite of all the efforts of the Association,
a debt of about seven thousand five hundred dollars
rested upon it. A meeting of its trustees and friends, in
the year 1849, was called to consider its condition, and
to devise, if possible, some means for its relief. After a
long discussion of the matter, it was finally
determined to separate the concern into two
departments, and put it under the charge of two
parties, the one to take the mill and a certain portion of
the land for four years, and to pay all the debts of the
institution in that time; and the other party to take the
other buildings and land, and to conduct the school.

A certain party was found willing to assume the
school. But who would be enterprising enough to take
the mill for four years encumbered with a debt of
seven thousand five hundred dollars was a very
important question.

On consideration, having a secret project in my
own mind, I concluded to do it, provided that Mr.
Peter B. Smith would assume an equal share of the
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responsibility, and attend to the business of the mill.
He readily consented.

My project was to go to England, carrying with me
some of the best specimens of black walnut boards our
farm would produce, and to exhibit them in the great
World's Industrial Exhibition, then in session at
London, and perhaps negotiate for the sale of lumber.
I accordingly left for England, being readily furnished
with very complimentary letters of introduction to
such men as Thomas Binney, Samuel Gurney, Lord

Brougham, Hon. Abbot Lawrence, then American,

Minister to England, from Rev. John Rolfe. of
Toronto, Chief Justice Robinson, Sir Allen McNab,
Col. John Prince, Rev. Dr. Duffield, of Detroit,
Michigan, Judge Conant, of the same city, Hon. Ross
Wilkinson, U. S. Judge, residing also in Detroit, Hon.

Charles Sumner and Amos Lawrence, Esq., of

Massachusetts. From the gentlemen above mentioned -

I had in England a most cordial reception, and was
immediately introduced to the very best society in the
kingdom.

I regret exceedingly to make any allusions to
personal difficulties, or to individuals that have
pursued an unjust and unchristian course towards me
or others, but I cannot give anything like a correct

view of this part of my history without, at least, a brief

allusion, which shall be as delicate as I can make it, to
some difficulties.
It was undoubtedly the plan of certain individuals

of the party who assumed the care of the school,
probably from unworthy sectarian feelings, to obtain

entire possession of the property of the association, or
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certainly, completely to destroy my influence over it,
and connection with it.

Much to my astonishment, therefore, when I had
arrived in England, and had been cordially received by
the men above mentioned, and had preached in the
pulpits of such men as Rev. Messrs. Thomas Binney,
Baptist Noel, William Brock, James Sherman, George
Smith, Dr. Burns, in London, and had already
introduced my enterprise before a portion of the
British public, I was confronted by a printed and
published circular, to the following effect: "That one
styling himself Rev. Josiah Henson was an impostor,
obtaining money under false pretences; that he could
exhibit no good credent1a1s that whatever money he
might obtain would not be appropriated according to
the wish of the donors, and that the said Josiah Henson
was an artful, skilful, and eloquent man, and would
probably deceive the public." This was a severe blow,
but fortunately I had already requested my friends to
appoint a committee of twelve persons to examine
carefully into the merits of my enterprise, which
committee should appoint a sub-committee of three,
and a treasurer, to receive every farthing contributed
to me by the public, and to appropriate it only as they
should deem proper. This committee had been
appointed, and consisted of Samuel Gurney, Samuel

_Gurney, Junior, Samuel Marley, Esq., George

Hitchcock, Esq., Rev. James Sherman, Rev. Thomas
Binney, Rev. John Branch, Eusebius Smith, Esq., John
Scobell, Secretary of the British and Foreign Anti-
slavery Society, Lord Ashley (now Earl of
Shaftsbury), George Sturge, and Thomas Sturge. The
sub-committee of three were, John Scobell, Rev. John
Branch, and luscbius Smith, who appointed Samuel
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Gurney, Junior, treasurer. Many of the above names
are known throughout the world.

When the above attack was made upon me, a
meeting of those interested in my cause was called,
and my accuser, who was in the country, was
requested to meet me face to face.

I forbear to mention his name, or to describe
particularly the sources of this trouble, because I do
not wish to injure the feelings of any person. The
name, however, I can at any time give. I believe all the
difficulty arose from little petty jealousies, fostered,
perhaps, by the unworthy influences of slavery, over
the misguided people who were for a time misled by
false representations.

We met before a company of English gentlemen,
who heard all that my accuser had to say. They asked
me for a reply. I simply re-stated to them all the facts I
had previously made known. I reminded them that a
man who devotes himself to do good, must and will be
misunderstood and have enemies. I called their
attention to the misinterpretation of their own motives
made by their enemies. I then related to them the
parable of Christ about the wheat and the tares. My
recommendatory letters were re-read—a sufficient
reply to the allegation that I was an impostor.

They were pleased to assure me of their entirc
satisfaction; but to give perfect quiet to the public they
determined, at their own expense, to send an agent {0
Canada, to make a full inquiry into the matter, and
advised me to accompany him. Accordingly John
Scobell and myself started for Canada immediately. |
had already collected ncarly sceventeen hundred

dollars, which, of course, remained in the hands of the
treasurer.

A mass meeting, of all interested in the matter, was
called in the institution on the premises. A large
assemblage met, and Rev. John Rolfe of Toronto,
presided. A thorough examination into the records of
the institution was made. The originator of the slander
against me denied having made it; it was proved upon
him, and the whole convention unanimously
repudiated the false charges. Mr. Scobell remained in
Canada about three months, and before leaving, sent
me a letter, informing me that whenever I should see
fit to return to England, I should find in the hands of
Amos Lawrence, Esq., of Boston, a draft to defray the
expenses of the journey. Accordingly, in the latter part
of 1851, I returned.

The ground was now prepared for me, and I reaped
an abundant harvest. The whole debt of the institution
was cancelled in a few months, when I was recalled to
Canada by the fatal illness of my wife. Several very
interesting occurrences happened during my stay in
England, which I must relate in another chapter.
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Wilson and a silent partner (probably Fuller), he purchased 200 acres in Dawn Township,
Upper Canada, “for the alone purpose . . . of Education Mental Moral and physical of the
Coloured inhabitants of Canada not excluding white persons and Indians”; he also purchased
200 adjoining acres for himself to which he moved his family in 1842. The Canada Mission, a
group originally composed of Wilson’s friends in Ohio and later of philanthropists in upstate
New York, provided continuing support.

Central to Dawn, as a living and working community, was the British-American Institute.
Established in 1842 as a manual labour school for students of all ages, it was designed both to
train teachers and to provide a general education “upon a full and practical system of discipline,
which aims to cultivate the entire being, and elicit the fairest and fullest possible development
of the physical, intellectual and moral powers.” Throughout Dawn’s existence, the institute
remained its principal focus.

Until 1868 Henson served regularly on the institute’s executive committee, which not only
directed the school but oversaw the farms, grist-mill, sawmill, brickyard, and rope-walk which
the settlement undertook. Yet he was never the community’s official administrative head, a role
always filled by a white man: first Wilson (1842—47), then Samuel H. Davis of the American
Baptist Free Mission Society (1850-52), and finally John Scoble*, former secretary of the
British and Foreign Anti-Slavery Society (1852—68). Throughout, however, Henson functioned
as patriarch of Dawn and as a spokesman for Canada’s growing black population. In both
capacities, he raised funds by tours of the American Midwest, New England, and New York
between 1843 and 1847 as well as England in 1849—51 and 1851—52.

Henson was also persistently involved in Dawn’s internal dissensions and consequent
investigations of the institute’s effectiveness and financial management. In 1845 William

P. Newman was appointed secretary of the executive committee to reorganize the management
and he soon charged the committee, Henson included, with maladministration. Although two
years later a Negro convention at Drummondville (now part of Niagara Falls, Ont.) cleared
Henson of wrongdoing, in 1848 the trustees of the institute condemned the whole executive
committee as “unfit” to direct the affairs of the school. Similarly, investigations in Britain in
1849 and 1852 produced equivocal findings which nourished doubts ﬂa;biout Henson’s aptitude.

Much of the tension was generated by conflicts between Henson, as spiritual and symbolic
leader, and the official administrators. Spreading throughout the community, these dissensions
racked Dawn and nearby centres of black settlement. They caused the resignation of Wilson in
1847, the failure of an attempt to rule by committee from 1847 to 1850, and the brevity of Davis’
tenure. Even Scoble, who stayed at Dawn for 16 years, tangled increasingly with Henson over
property sales and in subsequent lawsuits Scoble emerged victorious. In 1868, when the
institute closed and after Scoble had left Dawn, the assets of the school were used to establish
the Wilberforce Educational Institute in nearby Chatham. After this time the settlement died




out and Henson, though he staved on in Dresden until his death, had lost his role as a black
leader.

In 1849 Henson had published his autobiography, which underwent numerous editions and
modifications during his lifetime. Three years after the first edition appeared, Harriet Elizabeth
Beecher Stowe’s Uncle Tom’s cabin; or, life among the lowly (2v., Boston and Cleveland, Ohio,
1852) was published. Stowe acknowledged that she had met Henson and read his book;
thereafter, Henson was the putative prototype of the fictional “Uncle Tom.” For some years he
made lecture tours as the “real life Uncle Tom” and in 1876 he returned to England to raise
funds to support himself, his resources having been depleted in his long court battle with
Scoble. He also returned to his old slave home in Maryland briefly in 1877—-78, but thereafter
spent his last years quietly.

Although Josiah Henson had been a participant in abolitionist activity in the United States,
his importance in Canadian history lies in his work at Dawn. It was here that he contributed
significantly to Canada’s role in the North American anti-slavery crusade.

WiLLIAM H. PEASE and JANE H. PEASE

Josiah Henson’s autobiography was published under the title: An autobiography of the Rev. Josiah
Henson (“Uncle Tom”) from 1789 to 1881 . . . , ed. John Lobb (rev. ed., London, Ont., 1881; repr., intro.
R. W. Winks, Reading, Mass., 1969).

Amistad Research Center, Dillard Univ. (New Orleans), American Missionary Assoc. papers. Boston
Public Library, Anti-slavery coll. Kent County Land Registry (Chatham, Ont.), Records (mfm. at AO).
Massachusetts Hist. Soc. (Boston), G. E. Ellis papers, 1846; A. A. Lawrence papers, 1850—51. UWO, Fred
Landon papers. Canada Mission, Report (Rochester, N.Y.), 1844. Colonial and Continental Church Soc.,
Mission to the Coloured Population in Canada, [Report] (London), 1867. Report of the convention of
the coloured population, held at Drummondoville, Aug., 1847 (Toronto, 1847). Scoble v. Henson (1861~
62), 12 U.C.C.P. 65. A side-light on Anglo-American relations, 1839-1858, furnished by the
correspondence of Lewis Tappan and others with the British and Foreign Anti-Slavery Society, ed.

A. H. Abel and F. J. Klingberg (Lancaster, Pa., 1927). British and Foreign Anti-Slavery Reporter
(London), 1841, 1844, 1846, 185152, 1856. Liberator (Boston), 184243, 1845, 1848, 185152, 1858.
Massachusetts Abolitionist (Boston), 1841—42. National Anti-Slavery Standard (New York), 1841, 1851.
North Star (Rochester), 1846—-47, 1849, 1852, 1854. Oberlin Evangelist (Oberlin, Ohio), 1845. Planet
(Chatham), 1859, 1861. Provincial Freeman (Windsor, Toronto, and Chatham), 1854-55, 1857. Voice of
the Fugitive (Sandwich and Windsor, [Ont.]), 1851-52. DAB. J. L. Beattie, Black Moses: the real Uncle
Tom (Toronto, 1957). J. H. Pease and W. H. Pease, Black Utopia: Negro communal experiments in
America (Madison, Wis., 1963); Bound with them in chains: a biographical history of the antislavery
movement (Westport, Conn., 1972), 115—-39. R. W. Winks, The blacks in Canada: a history

(Montreal, 1971).
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William P. Newman

William P. Newman (1810/1815—1866) was a fugitive slave who escaped

William P. Newman

from Virginia, moved north and obtained an education at Oberlin College.
Becoming an ordained Baptist minister, he pastored for a few years at the
Union Baptist Church of Cincinnati, Ohio. He made numerous mission trips to
Canada, founding schools and preaching. He was known for writing on
abolitionist themes. After the Fugitive Slave Act of 1850 passed, he settled his
family in Ontario, where they remained until 1859. Leaving Canada, he first
immigrated with his family to Haiti, but came into conflict with the
Catholicism he found there. After trying to immigrate again to Jamaica, he
returned to the United States after the outbreak of the Civil War and re-
established his pastorate at the Union Baptist Church. He died in a cholera
epidemic in 1866.

Contents Born 1810-1815

Early life Richmond, Virginia

Career Died 1866

Death and legacy Cincinnati, Ohio

Notes Nationality American

References Occupation Baptist minister,
Lo abolitionist
Bibliography

Additional Sources

Early life

William P. Newman was born as a slave in Williamsburg.[*[213] Virginia in the period between 1810 and 1815. He escaped
and made his way north,[3] arriving at Oberlin College in 1839. From the beginning of his studies, Newman was active in
the school, working on behalf of emancipation. He was one of the chosen speakers for the black students at Oberlin and
published fiery essays in the black press in favor of the abolition of slavery. He was one of six delegates selected from
Lorain County to attend the 1843 State Convention in Columbus and was elected chair of the business committee. He was
also said to be one of the first black voters in the county.4] In 1843, Newman left Oberlin!5! and the following year he
married Nancy D. Brown, with whom he would have at least four children, the youngest of whom was Lucretia.[6171(8]

Career

When he left school in 1843, without money to his name, he intended to establish schools in Canada West. By 1844, with
the support of the Ladies Education Society of Ohio, he was lecturing in Canada raising funds for the society and scouting
for teachers.[9] By 1848, he returned to Cincinnati to become pastor of the Union Baptist Church, succeeding Rev. Charles
Satchell.[511°] Newman remained in Cincinnati until the enactment of the Fugitive Slave Act of 1850, when he returned to



Canada with his family.[31""] The lived in Chatham, Kent County, Ontario and when Newman was not preaching and
teaching, he operated a sawmill at Dawn."21[11]l1] Nancy may have died, as on August 15, 1859, Newman married Sarah
Clegget, who became step-mother to his children.[2][3][Notes 1]

Later in 1859, Newman, with his wife and six children, left Canada went to Haiti in an attempt to find missionaries
interested in working in Africa.[515] Clashing with the Catholic Church in Haiti, Newman moved on to Jamaica before
returning to Cincinnati in 1863. In 1864 he served as a delegate to the National Black Convention in Syracuse, New York
and by the end of the year, returned to his pastorate at Union Baptist.[12]

Death and legacy

Newman died in a cholera epidemic in 1866. The church erected a monument to his memory in their new cemetery and
gave $1000 to his widow to establish a home near her relatives in Appleton, Wisconsin.[22113]

Notes

The records of the British American Institute Ce 1 the Ci an nt nicipality, Ontaric
Canada show a Nancy D. Newman, who died in 1
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From the American Baptist,
JOSIAH HENSON. — CAUTION.

| We learn that the individual above named is in Eng-
'land, professing to have been sent there by the Trus-
;tees of the Dawn {C. W.} School to collect funds.—
| The Anti-Slavery Reporter for January says, ¢ Mr.

Henson has been sent hither to appeal to the friends
of education to enable the Trustees to complete the
arrangements begun some time since’ This a mis-
take. Mr. Henson has no authority from the Trus-
tees to solicit funds in England. Neither is he au-
thorised, as we are informed, by any act of the col-
ored refugees in Canada, to collect moneys for their
aid. Mr. Newman, our Missionary in Canads, writes
us under date of March 12, that the colored citizens
of Chatham have held a public mecting, and passed
etrong resolutions against Mr. Henson and his mis-
sion, which were published ine Chatham paper, and
which, together with s certificate of the Sheriff of
Kent County, will be found below :

MEETING.

Whereas the impression is abroad in the United
States and in England, that Mr. Josiah Henson, of
Dawn, Canada West, has colonized and settled a
community of Fugitive Slaves, and that he is sent
out as their Agent to collect funds for them, and the
fugitives generally inthis conntry:

Therefore, Resolved, That we deem it due to onr-
sclves—the fugitives generally in Canada, and es-
pecially to our friends in the United States, and in
England, to declare positively that Mr. Josiah Henson
has never colonized or settled a community of Fu-
gitive Slaves in this country, and that he is not the
agent of any public Society in Canada, end has no
rightful authority to collect funds in the name of the
colored people of this vaim:e.l s

And as it is stated in the public newspapers friend-
1y tb us, that Mr. Henson has credentials from the
colored people, and gentlemen of high anthority in
this country:

Be it further Resolved, That the public should
know, and are hereby informed, that he has no suck
credentials, so far as the colored people of this coun-
try know.

Apd Resolved, That we eamestly request all
newspapers, in this and other countries, friendly to
the right, and opposed to the wrong, to publish the
above resolutions.

Resolved, That we consider it a duty of necessity
to inform the benevolent of England, Ireland and
Scotland, that Josiah Heuson is a totally unworthy
medinm through which, to transmit their donations
for the poor fagitive slaves arriving in Canada, as he
has proved false ; and we warn ail concerned, that
his statements are gratuitous and utterly without
truth ; that he has no credentials worthy of credit,
a8 will be seen by the sub%"t;ined certificate from the
worthy Sheriff of Kent, J. Waddell, Esq.,; and it is
greatly to be desired that contributions for the poor
fagitives should be sent to some individuals of
known good character, for distribution, and that
Henson should be deprived of any oppertunity of ac-
_{ quiring moneys, which once in his possession, no
law in this coleny could force from him,

R. S. CRONWELL, Chairman.

S. 0. Grirrin, Secrelary.

CERTIFICATE.

.}  This is to certify that an article which appears to
'i have been copied from the ¢ Christian Register into
{ a newspaper published in Sandwich in this Province,
called ¢ Voice of the Fugitive,’ under date of the Ist
:{ of January last, wherein reference is made to a per-
;| son of color designated Father Henson as the bearer
of sundry testimonials from persons resident in this
colony, and particularly one document from ¢the
Sheriff of the county where he [Father Henson] re-
sides,’ is quite untrue =s regards this certificate or
testimonial, as I never gave Mr. Henson such a pa-
.} per as this is represented to be in the article in
; i J. WADD
Sheriff, County of Kent, Capada.

Chatham, 8th of Febraary, 1851.
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and Canada will see to it that she shall derive from
her daily toil, at least her daily bread.

Of the Dawn Settlement, we have heard much,
especially while it was under the management of that
verv enterprising, but I fear not very judicious, man,
Father Henson. It is situated some sixty-five miles
N. N. E. from Detroit, at the head of navigation, on
Sydenham River, a tnibutary of the St. Clair. The
lands are high, rich and fertile, and the location is a
healthy and advantageons one. The settiement was
commenced about twenty-five years ago, by seve-
ral white and several colored families. But it was
first brought into notice about twelve years since, by
the late lamented James Canning Fluller, of Skane-
ateles. e had obtained from sundry benevolent per-
persons in England, 81700, to be expended, as be
might deem advisable, for the benefit of the fugitives
in Canada. He determined upon the establishment of
a school. He selected this location, purchased two
hundred acres of land, and erected a school-house
and some other buildings for the i
of teachers and pupils. Believing it to be the dawn
of a brighter day for a much injared class of his
fellow-beings, he called it Dawn School, and the
school has given its pleasant name to the whole
town. There are now about five hundred colored
people there. For several ryurs, it was priucipally
under the management of Josish Henson, a some-
what remarkable self-emancipated man, whose biog-
raphy has been written by Hoan. Samuel A. Eliot, of
Boston. The colony and school did not fourish un-
der his direction ; and a year ago, the pruperty of
the school was transferred to the care of *the Board
of the American Baptist Free Mission Society.” We
may reaaonabl{ehope that, under their auspices, tis
institation will be revived, and become a great bles-
sing to those people, colored and white, who may set-
tle themselves near to it. Immediately npon receiv-
ing this chng::‘::lahove-mmad Society sent thith-

er the Rev. H..bllhvin, n:ho is re;:l:l o be
t i alit iety. soon as
P i g S AT R

through the winter with increasing success, until my
last udvi:?,whu there were about sixty pupz
Sixteen of these are promising ¥ s0N8,

both sexes, who are to be mw;“tg.m hr?ou:
years, on condition that they devote theinselves as-
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William Newman' (1815-1866) was born a slave in Richmond, Virginia, but escaped in the 1830s. He eventually
settled in Ohio, and attended Oberlin College between 1842 and 1843, where he was made a Baptist clergyman.

Within the next two years, he was a pastor for the Union Baptist Church in Cincinnati. He was also involved in
Ohio anti-slavery activities, attended two state conventions, and served as a subscription agént for David Jenkins’
The Palladuin of Liberty, a short-lived, civil rights paper devoted to the interests of African Americans.

In 1845, Newman was offered an appointment in Canada West from the American Baptist Free Mission Society.
He arrived in the Dawn Settlement in June of that year, and was given secretarial duties within the settlement’s
executive committee. Eventually, financial accountability issues led to confrontations with Hiram Wilson and
Josiah Henson, who were both agents of the Dawn Settlement. Newman resigned in 1846 due to frustrations he
had with these men. He went on to criticize the conduct of Hiram Wilson and Josiah Henson and brought the
condition of the Dawn Settlement to the public’s attention. Afterward, he returned to Cincinnati, served their
congregation, and briefly aided the Colored Orphan Society. The British Committee of a Meeting of Blacks
eventually took responsibility for the Dawn Settlement in 1850, and Newman returned to Canada West to assist
Reverend Samuel H. Davis in managing the British American Institute. Newman'’s work at the Dawn Settlement
ended in 1852, when John Scoble, a British abolitionist, took control of the settlement.

Newman settled in Toronto and pastored Baptist congregations for the next seven years. He was also involved in
anti-slavery and civil rights work, and served as secretary of the Canadian Anti-Slavery Baptist Association and
the Provincial Union Association and helped lead the movement for equal access to provincial public schools. In
1855, he became the editor of the Provincial Freeman, which allowed him to express his political conservatism,
opposition to begging practises, and militant abolitionism. Sadly, he became pessimistic of the abolitionist
movement in the 1850s. Black minority status, persistence of racial prejudice, and the Canadian climate,
convinced him that African Americans would benefit more beyond the North American continent. He looked to the
Caribbean and travelled to Haiti as a member of the American Baptist Foreign Missionary Society in 1859 to



Scoble was drawn to Canada by the affairs of the British American Institute of
Science and Industry near Dresden in Dawn Township, Canada West. The
institute had opened in December 1842 as an academic and vocational school for
blacks, especially fugitive slaves, but it did not exclude whites and Indians. The
sale of agricultural and timber products from its 300 acres, in addition to
contributions, was expected to provide financial support. Interest in the institute
was rekindled in 1851 by the visit to England of Josiah Henson*, a fugitive slave
and manager of the institute. The success of Henson'’s visit seekmg funds for the
institute was hampered by charges made by Edward Mathews, a Baptist minister,

pa
v

Samuel J. May, and Hiram Wilson, both original trustees of the institute, that he
did not speak for the trustees and that his financial management was faulty.
Scoble visited Canada in 1851 on behalf of a London committee of antislavery
philanthropists who shared membership in the BFASS to investigate the situation
for them and find ways of helping Henson and the institute. The trustees in
Canada agreed to surrender their trust to the London committee on the
understanding that the committee would meet the institute’s liabilities to $7,000
and pursue its educational aims. The committee requested Scoble, who moved to
Canada, and John ROAF of Toronto, another of the original trustees, to act for
them in settling most of the institute’s heavy liabilities at the rate of 63 cents to
the dollar. They accomplished this settlement by the end of 1853, and, despite
rumours to the contrary, Scoble received no pecuniary advantage from the
settlement of accounts. Attempts at incorporation of the institute in Canada to
end the liability of individuals in the event of bankruptcy were frustrated by
James C. Brown, a trustee who refused to surrender his trust to the London
committee.

Further disputes between former and current trustees throughout the 1850s
hampered Scoble’s efforts to achieve financial stability for the institute and to
erect buildings and provide schooling from primary to college levels. Despite his
understanding that the school was racially integrated and supported by voluntary
funds, Scoble learned in 1852 that it received government support as a coloured
separate school. He paid the school taxes and did not interfere with its operation,
though he was relieved when it moved to Dresden in 1855. He discouraged
donations until there could be proper guarantees against any such
misappropriation of funds as had occurred before 1851, and because he believed
local financial support muet ‘come first. The property produced little revenue
because of difficulties with tenants, previous poor management, and the expense

of clearing and fencing the land; these problems were compounded by the petty

obstructlons of Brown and serious dlsagreements w1th Henson. The American
Bapnst Free Mission Society, tenants on the land from 1851 to 1853, resented

Scoble’s control and in 1853 its agents departed with everything portable. Unable
to find a suitable tenant and faced with extensive repairs, Scoble himself farmed
the property. Henson was the tenant from 1857 to 1860; disagreements between
him and Scoble over rents, improvements to the property, and payment for
services as manager resulted in a series of lawsuits between 1861 and 1863.
Henson hoped to gain control of the property because he was convinced that
Dawn could achieve its educational goals. Scoble had resigned his trusteeship in
December 1861 and requested in 1863 that the court appoint a receiver and
relmburse him for certain expenses and legal costs. The court accepted Scoble’s
suggestion, but the property under court management did not produce sufficient
revenue. Interest in the institute among black settlers in the area waned, and
when incorporation was granted in 1868 the institute and lands were sold, with
the revenues from the sale intended to endow the Wilberforce Educational
Instltute, an integrated school in Chatham.
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EMIGRATION OF COLORED PEOPLE TO
JAMAICA.

Wm. Wells Brown writes to Frederick Doug--

lass, from London, under date of September 1st,
.Ahat e had recently had interviews with West In-
dia Agents and Proprietors, who are not only willing
but desirous to secure the emigration of colored cit-
izens to Trinidad and Jamaica. " He says :—
Knowing that there were many proprictors and
srents dissatisfied wtth the abolition of slavery in the
' West Indies, and that-a species of slavery had been
carried on under the name - of emigration, [ frankly
tald these men upon what conditions 1 thought our
i people would go to the West Indies.
i But as to going there to be bound or fettered in any
“way» assured him that no fugitive slave wonld ever’
consentto. And'although I was assured that the
utmost freedom would be enjoyed by all who might
consent to go, I understand that a secret move is on
foot in London to induce our unsuspecting people in
Canada to go to the Weat Indies; and that ngents
are already in Canada for.that purpose. The Rey.
Josiah Henson is said to be one of these.

As my letter in the Times first brought this sub-
| fect before the peeple, and fearing that some wight
“lie entrapped by this new movement, [ take the eaf.

Jiest opportunity of warning all colored men to be
on theit gaard, how they enter into agrcements, no
| matter with whom, white or colored, to to the

vearing the chains of slavery.

‘gpon the limba of the emancipated people of the
West Indies to-morrow, if they could, and which is
kept from the knowledge of the abolitionists of this.
country, shonid find no countenance with our op-
pressed people. He who haemade his escape from
the cotton, sugar and rice fields of the Southern States
is rendy to finish his life among the cold hills of Can-
ada, and, if needs be, to subsist upoen the coarsest of
food ; but heis not willing to enterintv o second
bondage. -
Then [ would say again, Bewnre lest you are en-
trapped by the enemy ! ’ '
C Yours, -for our people,
W. W. BROWN.

Souatk! frue Vibtanta] eev.za net\)

West India Islands, least they find themselves again

A movement that is concocted in secret, and that,
too, by men, many of whom would place the cheins |
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From the Canada Provincial Freeman

| EXPOSED AT LAST.

't Many among the people of Canada, of all classea, '
- know full well that there is not a Manual Lubor |
+ School existing at Dawn in this county, and has not
‘1 been for several years, the old school having been
" long ago discontinued, and yet, during the present
’ ' week, citizens of this town have been startled by a
| statement incidentally made by some respectable em-
‘jigrants from Springfield, Massachusetts, who will
testify when calfed upon, that Rev. Josiah Henson,
lof Dawn, has been begging for the refagees in Can-
.1 ada, and that he did, during the past winter, collect |’
-{money in the Methodist Church (white) of that
city—some $17, more or less,—for the Maxvar La-
BoR Scroor at Dawn, after having collected over
$100 more in the same town, for the same purpose,
from the representation that he had ¢ been the mak-
ing of the fugitives here,—that many now came in
that he was providing for, and they needed help on
arriving, and that the schobl needed the same.” On
the strength of these and other equally false repre-
sentations, the large sums here named were contribu-
ted. Mr. Henson’s friends hercabouts have been
offering as a justification for his begging, that Ae
WAS BEGGING FOR HitSELF. We regard this exposure
as providential, in view of the great injury done to
the colored people, by Mr. Henson’s selt-assumed
character of a_public benefiactor and authorized beg-
gar for them. Will anti-slavery papers pass him
*{round, and thus prevent much evil to the Refu-
gees? ' M. A. 8. C.
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A GRATEFUL ACENOWLEDGMENT. -

7o the Edilors of the Boston Daily Advertiser:—
The piece that yoa have been good-énough to in-
sert tn your newspaper under the thead, of *“Uncle.
Tom,” while moze flattering. to myself: than I de-
derve, ic not 80 to _my Boston  Irisnds, mostly tha
sons of my older triends of forty years ago. When
I came hére recently, and told them that my work.
ing days were mostly over, sud . that I wanted to
clear the debt of 81300 off my Jittla farm .for tho

beunefit of my wife and mndcmldten. they banded
wo §700 forthwith,

Rev. Dr. Lothrop, my eatly helper, wrote a paper |

for me to show toall to whom I chose to go. Bub_
my andden sickness put an end to all this, and
though I should go kome without the reznainiug
8600, it will not trouble me much. For it ts not
poausible that my homestead will be sold away from'

-my family tor that sum. God has been kind to me
always, thoupgh I have bean cailed to endure hard- ]

ship; and hie has promised to be kind to the widow
and the fatherless. .
This writing seems to be dus to thosaﬁ-tund

who have helped ms now. It wonld: give me plea |

sure to give their names; but I kuow they do not
like %o hare their good deeds published any mors
than aid their fathers, who helped the poor, fngl- .
tives from alnverx,while they themselves obeyed .
the Inws. When the United.States Constitution

declared that “all persons bound to ssrvice in one ;

State and ﬂcelng tnto anotber, shall be given up,*’
thero were mavy kind souls bete in Boston who
were willing to speed the fogitives on their way to

{hat ‘country where the demand would neverbe |

madd, and where it could notbe enforced, or g
assist thens afrer they reached there,

If aoy who read this shonld pass near to Dzwn,
Canada West, it will give-me satisfaction to show '

them how happy and contented the colored people |

are, gven in so cold a country.” IT T should notd
there, but aball bave passed on t0 » bgttar country

(ap I hope in God's - time), they will stil)- be ableto |

ses the good effecta of Boston benevolence,
I bave. seen Reov,. Dr: Lothrop and Mr. A, A
Lsmnce. and they have agreed .to recelve aoy

-money that may be sent te them for me,

. Yours truly,
© Josiae HERSOX,

-
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l THE. ORIGINAL “UNCLE TOM.”

Josiah Henson, who resides at the Gore of
Camden, Dresden, and who-was the original of
Mrs. Harriet Beecher Stowe’s “Unclo Tom's
Cabin,” has been attending the annual conference
of the Methodist Episcopal Church-held in this
city during the past week. _In 2 few days he in-
tends to leave for England, accompanied by his

wife. Last evening he stated that he was born

on the 15th of June, 1789,.in" Maryland and was
sent to Kentucky, where-he was shifted from
oneé house to another, When sold by one mastas
to another, his pedigree was given the same
as that of & horse. He was described as a No. 1
negro, and had the recommendation abtached
that Lis master could trust his life with him. ~He
bought his freedom, but his master took
him  back into ‘slavery again, which
disheartened him and made him, sbtubbor. .
The second year after this he was - - .i t0-New
Orleans, and separatéd from his it and chil-
dren. He then made up his mind to escape, and,
having got his family -about 250 miles below
Louisville, traveled to Canada in 1830 on foot,
with two of his children in & pack on his back,
In speaking of the injuries he sustained through
the Inhuman treatment of his master, he said
that the latter, while drunk, often wanted to
strip énd whi}j him, but finding that he could Hot
do it, called three others to his - assistance.. His
master then cut a stick froni the fence and broke
both of his shoulders and armi, and injured him
so that he could never afterward dress  himself,
A year ago last spring he had a slight attack of
paralysis. A young ladx asked him during the
evening if he knew of the presence in town of
his grandchildren, when he said he did not, as he.
had forty-four grandchildren--and - six greal
grandchildren, and could not remember all their
names.—Toronto Mail. '

Soueel AMIANEO DALY INTIR OCTAN, Tung. Ve, 1814



THE ORIGINAL UNCLE TOM.

Mr. Henson Describes His Interview
) with Queen Vietoria.

A London paper has the following interest-
ing report of Mr, Henson’s remarks upon the
interview noted above: ‘‘The Rev. Josiah
Henson (Uncle Tom), addressinga meeting
in Edinburgh, referred to his interview with
the Queen. He said that when he saw the
Queen she met him very gracefully, and they
might rely on it that he endeavored to meet
her as gracefully. [Laughter.] She was
neatly dressed, so was I. [Laughter.] She
came and made a very polite bow to me, and
o did 1. [Laughter? She said that she had
long read of me and hearé a great deal about
me, and was happy to see me, indeed. I did
not say ditto—[laughter]—but I thought
ditto—{renewed laughterj—and said this,

-that Y had had fora long time a great desire
to see her Majesty in person,” that I might
have the nonor of presenting to her Majesty
private thanks for the honor which she had

States slaves an asylum from the hand of the
cruel oppressor. I said whenever a slave
struck the soil of Great Britain he was a man,
and o free man, [Applause.] Af every sen-
tence her Majesty would make a polite
bow, and so would I—{laughter]—and I told
her how our petitions had been ascending to
God in gmyer and thankfulness for the priv-
ilege which she had given-us in Canada from
the armed hand of the oppressor. [Ap-
plause.] I said that we would be always an
honor to the Crown, and the greatest hlessing
we could confer on her Majesty wonld be to
hope that all her subjects should bebave
themselves. [Laughter and applause.] The
Queen, he said, then turned round to one of
her ladies in attendance and got something,
and walking back to me, asked if I would
have this as o token from her. It wasabeau-
tiful—what do you ecall it?—[laughter]—por-
trait. Here it is. [Mr. Henson here ex-
hibited the portrait amid loud applause.]
I was not (he proceeded to say) very nervous,
for I had just one of the finest dinners I ever
had—{laughter]—and I must say that both I
and Mr. Bowden enjoyed it very much.
[Laughter,] There were three or four men
bowing around us, and I thought I had got to
a very fine place, as indeed I had., [Langh-
ter.] The Queen then sent for my better-
half and Mr. Bowden, and when they came
up I found that he had found out the knack
of bowing and scraping as well as myself,
[Laughter.] And so we kept up bowing and
backing to our fill. [Laughter.]

_Sounets (5% bouis GLoRE DRMOLUNT MARe

conferred upon- herself by granting United |

20, V810, 2)



2
W -

€“Uncle Tom” No Oae in Particular.
We ave permitted to publish the following

“correspondence, which should set at rest all

controversy with regard to the identity of
“‘Uncle Tom.’’ It will be seen thatthe Rev.
Josiah Henson was not ¢‘Uncle Tom,??
neither was any other one person: :
- $¢CINCINNATI, April 20, 1877.—Mrs. Har-
riet Béecher Stowe: MY DEAR MaDaM—At
the risk of trespassing upoun your valuable
time, I have resolved to write to you in order
that a little matter-in dispute -may be settled
by the highest authority. Harper’s Weekly
of April 21 contains a picture of the Rev,
Josiah Henson, now in Europe, who is rep-
resented as the original ‘Uncle Tom’ of your
celebrated story. A friend insists that there
is some mistake about this, and that the

‘Uncle Tom’ of ‘Uncle Tom’s Cabin’ died

many years ago in Iudiana at an advinced

€.
~¢*Have the goodness to decide this ques-
tion. Is the hero of yourgreat story the Rev.
Josiah Henson? or, if another and he is dead,

what was his real name, and where did he.

dle? i
¢sgy answering this at  your earliest con-
venience, you will greatly oblige many of your
warmest admirers. -Yours,most respectfully,
: " ¢‘HENRY I. KNG, ”’?
¢‘MANDARIN, FLA., May 18, 1877,.—Henry
I. King: SIrR—No one person is described as

in biography. Traits and incidents of various

.%eople .are combined. The life of Rev. J.

'Henson furnished many of these, but not all."
He was not Uncle Tom, neither was any other

‘one persbn that I know of. -
- *‘I never_heard of any such person as you
speak of in Indiana. Yours, truly,

, ¢‘H., B. STOWE.”?

ST L0MLS ALOBR DRMOLRNT Twit 3, v831, 3 )



A Chat With the Hero of *‘Uncle Tom’s
Cabin.”

[From the London (Ont.) Advertfser.

On Thursday afternoon, 13th inst., your
eammmdentyhnd the ylaum of ﬂx{hn
hour’s chat with Rev. Josiah Henson, the
mlww; of Mrs. Harriet Beecher Stowe’s
¢‘Uncle Tom’s Cabin,’”> who was a fellow-
on board the Hiawaths,

froely answered all questions, and_proved hi
answered - on3, al is
ldumﬁyokmmqu‘tlo Mrs. Beecher Stowe’s
¢‘Key-. to Uncle Tom’s Cabin,*? in which
his nsme and address are given.
c\m'emndm. ‘Were any of the characters
of Mra. Stowe’s book fictitious, or did they

my master, My master’s planta-
tion was situated near Rockville, Montzomery

sixty years ago., ’
for the past forty-eight years, and I will be
eighty-nine years of age on Saturday, 15th
inst., it I amsp: .

C. What about Eva and Topsy? I supposa
these are assumed names?

Uncle T. KEva, you remember, was St.
Clairs child, Well, this St. Clair’s proper
name was Samuel St. Clair Y . I was
tmqnwmhed to him by my ﬁu’, Isaac
Riley, rge Harris and Eliza Harris made
their escape on_the ice, as represented, tho
only differsnce heing that their names weres
Louis Clarke and Clarke—man and wife, {
Topsy’s pro

per name was Diana and she was
knownas ‘‘Uncle Robin’s daughter.’’ She
was a wild, crazy thing, and no mistake.
C. You .must have endured trying hard-
sh‘i}n, Mr. Henson?

the same man since both my arms were

b

came from sky

thenee to Yort Erie, in 1830, brlng‘lng my wife
and four children with me. I ecarried fwo of
the little- ones about 700 miles through the
woods in a kmapsack! No one kmows what we
sufferod; and I received all the cruelty as

C. _You stated that you were acquainted
with Mrs. Stowe about that time. llow did
she come to write the book?

Uncle T. I got our sufferings put into print
and Mrs. Stowe got hold of a copy of it. That’s
where she first got the idea. <

C. You had an _irntervicw with her Mufes-
ty, Mr. Ionson. Eow did the good lady re-
ceive you?

Ui T. O, splendidly! It was in March,
1877, .1 lu:ﬁm I had "half an hour’s talk
with her. lier Majesty told me she had heard
Twas doad, Itold herIhad often heard so,”
too, but thatIdidn’t believe it! (Iiere tha
old gentloman indulged in a hearty wmugh,
shared b‘ the party,) Her :\[M& presented
me with her photograph, set in lgol ;. it weighs
one pound and fiffeen ounces altogether! But

ou ought to have seen the style!” The maids-

n-waiting, the dukes and lords, all shook
hands with poor Uncle Tom. Ithapked her
Majesty for the blessing enjoyed in her do-
mains. She is an unassuming lady, and ask-
ed me many questions. about my family. In
answer_to her inquiry as te how many of a
family I had—ten—she replied, ‘‘Weli, you
m% be a patriarch*?

ar. Haos isa Jwi:: old m:m,Hund, e:n-
ide: age, is y aciive, He resides
ons mgm near f)resg::, Oat. He stated that
he visited the home of his childhood last
March, and found his old mistress still living,
The place ho describes as a , and said
everywhere the footprints of distress arc dis-
cernible. In answer to a question, Uncle Tom
admitted that he believed there was more dis-
tress among the Southern colored men now,
but that (u. wus})tt:!&r;e«l to :l‘nhv’ery'. “'-.lg‘ss
average from per mo with board;
but many have their work doue on
shares;not earing to pay the colored men mon-
ey, as they ouce were slaves,

| -my master, Isaac Biley. Ay master’s planta-

| these are assumed names?

| ceive you?

;
A Chat With the Hero of *“‘Unecle Tom’s
Cabin.”? !

[From the London (Ont.) Advertiser.

On Thursday afternoon, 13th inst., your
correspondent had the gfeuum of halfan |
hour’s chat with Rev. Josiah Henson, the |
subject of Mrs. Harriet Beecher Stowe’s |
¢¢Uncle Tom’s (}:Abin,’t;l who was };ia Iellg:.r-
passenger on board the popular Hiawaths, |
cutward bound from Sarmis. Uncle Tom
freely anawered all questions, and proved his
mmu{ by referring to Mrs. Beecher Stowe’s i
¢‘Key-Book to Uncle Tom’s Cabin,*? in which
his name snd address are given. ,
' Corru&;’ndent. ‘Were any of the characters
-of Mrs. Stowe’s book fictitious, or did they
exist in reality? o
Uncle Tom. They existed in reality, sir, |
‘every ons of ’em. Lagree, the slave-driver, |
was named Bryce Lytton. He was au over- |
seer for George s Who was a brother of |

tion was situated necar Rockville, Montgomery .
County, 3{d. I knew Mrs. Stowe at that time, |
“sixty years ago. - I have been living in Canada |

| for the past forty-eight years, sand I wilibe |

eighty-nine years of age on Saturdsy, 15th |
inst., if I amspared.
0. What about Eva and Topsy? I supposs |

Uncle T. Xva, you remember, was St.
Clair’s child. Well, this St. Clair’s proper '

| name was Samuel £f. Ciair Young, I was

frequently hired to him by my master, Isaae |
Riley, George Harris and Eliza Harris mads |
their escape ou_the ice, as represented, tho !/
only difference heing that their names were |
Louis Clarke and Eliza Clarke—man and wife. |
Topsy’s proper name was Diana and she was |
known as , ‘‘Uncle Robin’s dsughter.’’ She |

| wasa wil(i, crazy thing, and no mistake. i

C. You .must have eundured tryingh:u'd-g

. ships, Rr. Henson?

nele T. Yes, sir, I have. I have neverf
been the same man sinee both my arms were |
broken by that tyrant (meaning Lagree). I

| came from Sandusky to .3uffalo, and from

theneo to Yort Erle, in 1830, bringing my wife i
and four children with me. I earried twoof |
the little- ones about 700 miles through the |
woods in a kmapsack! No one knows what we g
sufferod; and I received all the ecruelty as
Wl'imn- i
C. You stated that you were acquainted
with Mra. Stowe about that time. llow did
she¢ como to write the igok? B |
Uncle T. I got our sufferings put into print
and Mrs. Stowe got hold of acopy ofit. That’s

]

| where she first got the idea.

C. You had an interview with her Majes-
ty, Mr. Hounson. Fow did the good lady re-

Uncle T. O, splcndidl_t‘! It was In March,

| 1877, .Isuppose I had half an hour’s talk
. with her. lcr Majesty told me she had hieard

X was dead, I1told herIhad often heard so,”
too, but thatI didn’t believe it! (liere ths
old gentloman “indulged in a hearty ugh,
shared b{ the party.) Her Majesty presenied
me with her photograph, sct in gold; it weighs

| one pound aud fificen ounces altogether: But

ou ought to have geen the style!  ‘The matds-
n-waiting, the dukes and lords, all shook

| hands with poor Uncle Tom. Ithanked her
. Majesty for the blessing cujoyed in her do-

mains, She is an unassuming lady, aud ask-

i ed me many questions. about my family. In
. answer to her inquiry as to howmanyof a

{ family I had—ten—she replied, ‘‘Weli, you
| must be a patriarch’?
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3Mr, Henson isa jovial old man, and, con-
sidering his age, ie pretty active, He resides
on s farm near en, Ont. He stated that
he visited the home of his childhood last
March, and found his old mistress still living.

! The place ho describes as - a wreck, and said
. everywhere the footprints of distress arc dis-
| cernible. In answer to a question, Uncle Tom

admiited that he believed there was more dis-
iress among the Southern colored men now,
but that ‘it was gpfgged to ::!t:ltlv’ery_;.!l '\)\".tgﬁs
average from $6 to $10 per mo with board;
bu??n"zny planters have their work doune on
shares;not earing to pay the colored men mon-
€Y, as they oilee were slaves.



THE “ORIGINAL™ UNCLE TOM.

Mrs. Stowe Testifies that there
Wasn’t any such Person.
Indianspolis Times.|
It has long been rumored, and by
many. belicved, that Mrs. Stowe, an
thor of “Uncle Tom's Cubin,” drew the
character of Uncle Tom from an old
negro who formerly lived here, and
whom she met during her visits to her
brother, the Rev. H. W. Beecher, while
he resided in this city. In order to
verify the story, if true, the editor of
the Z'imes wrote to Mrs. Stowe calling
her attention to the matter and asking
for a statement of facts in regard to|
the origin of the character of
Uncle Tom. Following is her reply:
Saco, July 27, 1882.
DeEar Sme: In reply to your in-
quiries, I will say that the character of
Uncle Tom was not_the biography of
any one man. The first suggestion of
it came to me while in Walnut Hills,
Ohio. I wrote letters for my colored
cook to “her husband, a slave in Ken-
tucky. She told me he was so faithful
his master trusted him to come alone
and unwatched to Cincinnati to mar-
ket his farm - produce. Now this, ae-
cording to the laws of Ohio, gave the
man his freedom, since if any master
brought or sent his slave into Ohio he
becaine free, de facto. But she said her
husband had given his word as a
Christian _to his master that he
would not take advantage of the law
—his master promising him his
freedom. Whether he ever got it
or mot I know mot. It was
gome four or five years after,
when the fugitive slave law made me
desirous of showing what slavery was,
that I conceived the plan of writing
the history of & faithful Christian
slave. After I had begun the story I
got, at the anti-slavery rooms in Bos-
ton, the autobiography of Josish Hen-
son, and introduced some of its most
;t;rﬁing inciden]t;hgi'nto &ny story. The
people of England gave my sim-
ple, goodpfriend Josiah an enthasiastic
welcome as the Uncle Tom of the
story, though he was alive and well
and likely long to live, and the Uncle
Tom of thestory was buried ina
martyr's grave. So much in reply to
your inquiries. I trust this plain state-
ment, may prevent me snswering any
more letters on the subject.
Yours truly, H. B. Stowe.

Souess A0S ARCELES DALMY XAMIS ARG AT, \ER2D
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THE * ORIGINAL" UNCLE TOM.

B —

| MBS, STOWE TESTIPIES THAT THERE WASX'?
" ANY S8CCH PERSRON.

Fyrom the Indianapoiis Timer, Aug. 8.

It bas long been rumered, and by many be-
leved, that Mrs. Stowe, aathor of “ Uncie Tom's
Cabin,” drewthe oharacter of UncieTom from an
old negro who formerly lived here. and whom shs
met during ber visits to her hrother, the Rev. IL
W. Beoecher, while he resid=4 in this city.
to verify the story, if true, the editor of the Times
! wrote to Mrs. Stowe, calling her atiention to the
. matler and asking for a statament of facts in re~
gard to the origin of the charucter of Unole Tom.
Following is her reply:
Saco, July &, 182

Dzan 8m: In reply to your inquiries, [ wil say
that the ocharaocter of Upcie Tom was not
blograpby of auy one man.
it came to me whaile In Walnut Hiils Olifo.
letters for my colored eock to her hushand 8
She tokl me that he was 80
fulthful Lis master trusted him o come wlone
unwatched to Clncinnati to market his farm p
uce, Nouw this, aocording 1o the laws of Oblo,
gave the mas his freedom, since f any masier
broughit er sent his siave into (hic he le
But she sald her hos
band had given his word as a Cnristlan ?2
Le would not take sdvamw
| tage of the law--his master promising him
| his freedom. Whether he ever got it or nol
| Iknow not. It wassome four or five years

whean the Fagitive Slave law made me destrous O
| showing what slavery was, thut | coneceived the
| pian of writing the history of a faithful Christian
slave. After | had begun the story [ got, at the
| Apti-siavery Rooms la Boston, the autotiography
| of Josiah Henson, and introduced somme of its most
| etriking incidents into my story.
of England gave my simple. good friead J¢
enthusiastic weicome as the Urcle Tom of the
i story, though he was slive and well and likely o828
i to live, and the Uncie Tum of the story was bu
i S0 much in reply to your in-
1 quiries. Y truat this plain statment may prevent
my answering any more letters on this subjeck
H. B. STUWEA
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THE "ORIGINAL" UNCLE TOM

MRS. STOWE TESTIFIES THAT THERE WASN’T ANY SUCH
PERSON

From the Indianapolis Times, Aug. 3

It has long been rumored, and by many believed, that Mrs. Stowe, author of
"Uncle Tom’s Cabin," drew the character of Uncle Tom from an old Negro
who formerly lived here, and whom she met during her visits to her brother,
the Rev. H. W. Beecher, while he resided in this city. In order to verify the
story, if true, the editor of the 7imes wrote to Mrs. Stowe, calling her attention
to the matter and asking for a statement of facts in regard to the origin of the
character of Uncle Tom. Following is her reply:

SAcCO, July 27,1882

DEAR SIR: In reply to your inquires, I will say that the character of Uncle
Tom was not the biography of any one man. The first suggestion of it came to
me while in Walnut Hills, Ohio. I wrote letters for my colored cook to her
husband, a slave in Kentucky. She told me that he was so faithful his master
trusted him to come alone and unwatched to Cincinnati to market his farm
produce. Now this, according to the laws of Ohio, gave the man his freedom,
since if any master brought or sent his slave into Ohio he became free, de
facto. But she said her husband had given his word as a Christian to his
master that he would not take advantage of the law—his master promising
him his freedom. Whether he ever got it or not I know not. It was some four
or five years after when the Fugitive Slave law made me desirous of showing
what slavery was, that I conceived the plan of writing the history of a faithful
Christian slave. After I had begun the story I got, at the Anti-slavery Rooms
in Boston, the autobiography of Josiah Henson, and introduced some of its
most striking incidents into my story. The good people of England gave my
simple, good friend Josiah enthusiastic welcome as the Uncle Tom of the
story, though he was alive and well and likely long to live, and the Uncle Tom
of the story was buried in a martyr’s grave. So much in reply to your
inquiries. I trust this plain statement may prevent my answering any more
letters on this subject. Truly yours,

H. B. STOWE



T~ AR T e ) o o B B0 S o S it 5 SR e s Tt s i ¢ T oD ot i P W T, el . R

News The Times (London, Greater London, England) - 23 May 1883, Wed - Page 10
» <plancestry Printed on Apr 7, 2019

OBI T( -l RY. ;
e |
The late Rev Mntt‘ew Harvey Puckland, of Lalelam, |
Bear (lertsey, wiose death was recorded im The T'imes |
| Yyesterday, wass man wie wili be much regretted in
| seholastic and educatiopal circles, A son of the late Rev. |
| Johnp Buckland, of Lale:am, snd a nephew of Dean Buck-
| land, he sncceeded §, the inleritance of a large and
| flourishing private scheel, which owed its first celebrity to |
the association of lalebam with the bpames of Buckland |
and Arnold. Mr. Buckland himself graduated st Corpus |
Christi College, Oxford, in 1344, He was< ordained deacon |
ir 1846, and priest in the following year, by Dr. Blom-
| Seld, Bishop of Londen, and held for a short time thd
! curacy of Lalcham. Mr. Buckland married, in 1833, |
. Frances Fliza, youngest daunghter of the late Mr. William
Roberteon, Ascistant Commissary-General. i
Mr James Stirling, of Rockend-house, Lanarkshire, =
formerly retarsed a< M P. for Dumbartonshire, dielat
Glasgow st the ciose of last week, aged 75, The deceased
was the eldest son «f the late Mr William Stirling, of
Cordale-bouse, l'umbartonshire, by bis marriage with =
Margaret Hamilton, daughter of Mr. James Ritchie, of
Eustie, N B, and he wa< born in the year 1805, Mr. |
Btirling wes educated at the High School of Idisburgh |
and at the University of Gottingen. He was & magistrate
and deputy lieutesart for Dumbartonshire, and at the
Geueral Flection in 1565 he was returmed, together with =
Mr Patrick B. Smollett, by s double retarn, as member | )
for tha! county, the votes given for each being equal : but |
¥r. Stirling not desiring to defend his seat before a |
Turliamentary Committee, Mr. Smollett became entitled |
to it and was declared the sitting member. |
Major-General Thomas ( raufurd Lengcroft, late Deputy |
Adjutant-Gepersl «f the Madras Army, died yesterday
in Wimpole-street, Caverdish-square, aged 5. IHe entered |
the Army in 183Y, cbiained a lieutenancy in 1542, was pro- |
moted to a captaincy in 1854, became Major in 1861, Lieu-
tepant-Colozel in 1865, Colorel in 1870, and Major-General |
im 1877,
The Rev. Josiah Heuson died recently at Dresden,
Onutario, aged 9. His sufferings as e slave in Kentucky |
sbout ball & cemtury sgo- made Lim the original of
TUncle Tam in Mrs, Deecher Stowe's stury. Coming to
Ingland at 2 comparatively rccent period, he was pre-
sested to the Queen, who gave him her photograph. The
cause of his death was paralysis, aggravated by the cruel |
trea‘ment he experiereed in slavery. His arms were once
br ken with a cudgel by his master, who has obtained a
peinful immortality as * Legree.”
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